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From: Chan Ka Teck <Chan.KaTeck@thkmc.org.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 June 2025 1:58 pm

To: Woo Boh Chun <woobc@sanwah.com.sg>; Anthony Ong <anthony@sanwah.com.sg>

Cc: Nee Jia Hui Jean <Jean.Nee@thkmc.org.sg>; Justina Oh Jie Ling <Justina.Oh@thkmc.org.sg>; Edna Tan <tanedcs@gmail.com>; Agnes Liew <agnesliew@allkin.org.sg>; Au
Bee Lin Christina <Christina.Au@thkmc.org.sg>; Muhammad Erfand Matin Bin Mohamad Yazi <Muhammad.Erfand@thkmc.org.sg>

Subject: Engagement Activity By SANWAH Construction -IDeAL@115 (Saturday 14 June 2025)

Dear Ms Woo , Mr Anthony,

On behalf of IDeAL @115, we would like to extend our heartfelt thanks and appreciation to you and your staff for taking the time to organise and run
such a meaningful activity for our seniors at Block 115 yesterday morning.

Your team’s warm presence and thoughtful engagement truly brought joy to the seniors, and we are grateful for the care and effort put into making the
session a successful. Itis always encouraging to see established organisations like Sanwah Construction giving back to the community in such
impactful ways .

We sincerely appreciate your support and hope to continue building this meaningful partnership together to bring in more joys and happiness to
seniors.

Chan Ka Teck
Programme Executive
THK AAC @AMK257

Chan Ka Teck | Executive, Programme, Seniors' Community Services
T +65 6459 9139

¢

THYEHUAKWAN X 2 /\ AT
MORAL CHARITIES ( {1 \J /Mﬁ:;
=

Download our WhatsApp Stickers here:
https://sticker.ly/s/808RQE

Privileged and/or confidential information may be contained in this email. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender immediately. You should not
copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its content to any other person.



